



July 7, 2011

Nunavut Water Board,
P.O. Box 119,
Gjoa Haven, NU
X0B 1J0

Attention: Richard Dwyer, Licensing Administrator

RE: Annual Extension Fee for License No. 2BE-THE0813

Dear Richard,

Titan Uranium Inc. has reviewed the comments in correspondence dated May 25, 2011 from Technical Advisor, Sean Joseph. Titan will address the issues noted under the Uranium Exploration Plan and revise the plan accordingly. Titan confirms that the water use fee with respect to License No. 2BE-THE0813 has been paid previously and the next fees would be due with the water license renewal in 2013 (Your correspondence dated October 13, 2010).

Titan's Plans moving forward through 2011 include a program of care and maintenance. No water consumption is anticipated during this period. Titan will update the Board, if any alterations are made to their current plans.

If you have any further questions or require additional information, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

Rodney Koch, B.Sc., P.Geo.,
Vice-President Exploration,
TITAN Uranium Inc.,
100-2100 Airport Drive,
SASKATOON, SK. S7L 6M6

Voice: 1.306.651.2405

Fax: 1.306.651.5105

Email: rkoch@titanuranium.com

Web: www.titanuranium.com